GLENDALE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT OFFICE OF

223 North Jackson St., Glendale, California 91206-4380 STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICES
Telephone: 818-241-3111, Ext. 1407 « Fax: 818-547-0213 Health Services

TO: VOLUNTEERS

FROM: Michelle Green, MA Ed, BSN, RN

Coordinator Ill, Health Services
DATE: September 29, 2017

SUBJECT: TB Clearance for VVolunteers

This is a reminder that all volunteers must have a TB clearance prior to their first day of volunteer work.
If your TB test was given by our district four years ago, you need to have a new test.

Upcoming TB test clinic is:

TEST: READING:
DATE: Monday, October 23, 2017 DATE: Thursday, October 26, 2017
TIME: 1:00- 4:45 PM TIME: 1:00-4:45PM
LOCATION: First Methodist Church LOCATION: Administration Center
North Wing Hall Health Services room 203
134 N. Kenwood St. 223 North Jackson St.
Glendale, CA 91206 Glendale, CA 91206

Please inform your school no later than Wednesday , October 18, 2017, if you will be attending this
clinic.

Thank you for your cooperation.



